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[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

From: Doug Band 

Sent: 6/1512011 9:03:21 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

Call in is 

Dial in j 
Passcode • 
Leader pin 

Int'l dial in 
Passcode . 

I will start the call, make sure everyone gets on ok then drop off as well as make sure no one else does/can join 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 02:55 PM 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Cc: Doug Band 
Subject: Re: 

Let's do at 7:30 am tomorrow morning . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 01:51 PM 
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To: H 
Cc: Doug Band 
Subject: 

Hi Mom· connected with Doug who is cced above, 7, 8 or gam tomorrow morning would all work for a call as would Friday 
morning at those times, Please just let us know which you would prefer and Doug will facilitate (thank you Doug), 
x 
chelsea 

Message Headers: 
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From: Doug Band I I 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>, Diane Reynolds 
<dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 15 Jun 201117:03:21 ·0400 
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